Questions & Answers : Tender EU/40 /RTG Spr/ZZ/2025 
27 Th November 2025; 28 t November 2025


	1
	4.1.2 B Payment terms
	Advance payment bond for the 2nd instalment is not acceptable. Spreader will already be constructed, transported and delivered.  Request to delete 4.1.2 point B and 4.1.3 point B

BCT does not accept: Not acceptable as the product shall be handed later,  during the final acceptance protocol.

	2
	6. Liability for delays
	Requesting to lower max LD to 5%
Not acceptable as other bidders in the EU tenders have the same terms.

	3
	7. Transfer of risk and ownership
	Risk of loss or damage should be transferred to the Buyer at delivery as the product is no longer under our protection and control.

BCT does not accept: BCT has a security thus risk of theft or damage is very low, yet the final acceptance protocol is performed during one business day in the presence of the contractor. Only from that point BCT can use a spreader for daily operations. 

	4
	15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
	Please include the following changes: 
Except as expressly provided in this agreement or as required by mandatory law, the parties' liability for actual direct losses suffered by the other party under this agreement shall be limited to 100% of the Purchase Price with a maximum of EUR 500.000. In no event shall the parties be liable for indirect damages or lost profits of the other party.
 BCT: accepts  

	5
	18. Force majeure
	Please add the following events:
The non-availability of flat racks, refusal by the captain to load the Products, offloading of the Products on route, slow steaming, bad weather, conditions, delay in custom clearance etc.

BCT does not accept. The contract is going to be awarded based on DAP Incoterm 2020, thus all risk remain with the contractor who is obliged to insure goods in transit against "all risks".

	6
	24. Insurance
	24.2 Please include the following changes: 
The Seller’s total liability for all reinstatements during the Policy Term shall not exceed 100% of the original Sum Insured.
BCT: accepts  

	7
	Attachment 1 Advance payment bond format
	The payment bond template will be accepted by Bidder, however with the condition that one of below BIC/SWIFT ID’s will be applicable:
BCT accepts: Bank HSCB Continental Europe is OK, as an example of acceptable bank.
 


	8
	Please confirm that a 200mm side shift function in both directions should be added to SoW of schedule 5. technical specification.  
Yes, BCT required, the side shift function should be ±300mm/both directions/
	

	9

	Please confirm the required heating functions to be included in SoW. 
BCT Accepts
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Does the RTG requires a shift of 300mm in both directions as mentioned in the attachment?
1. Please confirm which heating measurements are required (e.g. heat tracing e-motors,
1.  heating e-cabinet).  

 
BCT:    Yes,   For RTG, the requirement is ±300 mm, identical to the spreaders currently in operation.
-  We confirm that for RTG spreader space heaters are required for the electric motors and the e-cabinet to ensure the spreader meets the specified climatic requirements.
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	 Please confirm which heating measurements are required (e.g. heat tracing e-motors,
 heating e-cabinet).  

BCT confirms:   that for RTG spreader space heaters are required for the electric motors and 
the e-cabinet to ensure the spreader meets the specified climatic requirements.






